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Atkins, Mark A

From: Kelleher, Jennifer <jenkel@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Atkins, Mark A
Subject: [External]  RE: AMAZON20  PO# ACT 0213 PUR20*01  Contract Renewal Request

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify sender. 

Hello Mark,  
 
I sent both forms over to my legal counsel and they reminded me that our Agreement does not expire.  
 
In Section 12. Term; Termination it states,  “This Agreement takes effect when you create a Business 
Account and continues in effect until you or we terminate it.”  (Similar to a convenience contract, you are also 
able to terminate at any time without reason or penalty.)  Could you ask if we can take another look at  this 
requirement to see if it’s necessary?  
 
I was also asked to see if the Affidavit was required by law. 
 
Let me know if  you want to have a call Monday to discuss further. To schedule a time with me, click here 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Atkins, Mark A <Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:22 AM 
To: Kelleher, Jennifer <jenkel@amazon.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AMAZON20 PO# ACT 0213 PUR20*01 Contract Renewal Request 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Jennifer, 
 
Please review the attached documents and respond accordingly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Mark A. Atkins, CPPB  
Senior Buyer, Statewide Contracts 
West Virginia Department of Administration 
Purchasing Division  
2019 Washington Street, East 
POB 50130 
Charleston, WV  25305-0130 
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